



U.S. Department of Transportation
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston TX 77074

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

May 8, 2023

Mr. Stanley Horton
President and Chief Executive Officer
Boardwalk Pipeline Partners, LP
9 Greenway Plaza, Suite 2800
Houston, Texas 77046

CPF 4-2021-015-NOPV

Dear Mr. Horton:

From November 20, 2019 to October 25, 2020, representatives of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.), inspected Gulf South Pipeline Company, LLC's (Gulf South) newly constructed Willis Lateral Pipeline traversing from San Jacinto County to Montgomery County, Texas. As a result of the inspection, Gulf South was issued a Final Order (Order) in the above referenced case. This Order included a Civil Penalty.

Gulf South paid the Civil Penalty on December 22, 2022.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Mr. Tony G. Rizk, P.E., Vice President, Technical Services, Boardwalk Pipelines Partners, LP, tony.rizk@bwpipelines.com
Ms. Tina Baker, Manager, Compliance Services, Boardwalk Pipelines Partners, LP, tina.baker@bwpipelines.com